WEEKLY STATUS REPORT (WSR)
2/12/2018

TO: Dr. Linos, Mary, Caleb, Megan, Alex, Patrick Bags
FROM:	Patrick
SUBJECT: Status report for week 2/5 – 2/11

	•	RED FLAGS: 
None

•	ISSUES:
	None		

•	ACCOMPLISHMENTS (2/5 – 2/11):

		2/5
		-Set up team website
		-Met with Emily Lawson to discuss the Dominican Republic trip and have questions answered
		-Contacted IT to have the Mac desktops in the lab updated to the current XCode versions

		2/7
		-Macs updated by IT
		-Downloaded a copy of the project onto Mary’s account on the desktop
		-Began process of implementing statistics page 

	•	ACTION ITEMS FOR FOLLOWING WEEK (2/12 – 2/18):

1. Make decisions on whether to attend DR trip by this coming Saturday February 17th because that is the training day
2. Get the project downloaded onto everyone’s accounts on the desktops so all can work
3. Begin focusing on certain parts of the code depending on what everyone wants to work on
4. [bookmark: _GoBack]Take team picture when everyone is healthy and present

